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The above-described. material-, was"rmoe from hfile Pursuant to the folloing ex] i II
Freedom of Information Act1 5 .S.C. Section 552 (b):,

(1) Classified Information

-7 (2) Internal rules and
practices

(3) Exempted by otber
statute

(4) Trade secrets and
•comuercial or
financial information

(7) Pesti

files

(8) Banking
Informatigs

(9) Well Infoaon
(geographi or
geophyscl)

(5) Internal Documents

Signed

date
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mi a-n.V , Sec wtay Of the PO"

*lectiou Commissionr do hereby certif thto7u

11S4,, the Commission, decided by a vote of -0 to t

'Ae follw0ing actions in NM 1663s

I.Accept the signed concilitionoagreement submi tted with the
Gp~ral Counel' 2e2ort 14gae1d1

August 16, X984,4

2. Close the file.
0D

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald,

MWGarry and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

Date Marjorie W. Uiawus
Secretary of the C0olmssion,

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: " "S4 3:"
Circulated on tally vote basis.;.*,,,--1.-4 2

~f
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E:' Mr 1663
24th Congressional Ditst t
of California Political
Action Committee

Irwin Levin, as trea&*r,.
77,7777

o Comin accepted the contil 4t'j
li-J"W14r* civil penalty in settlement of, "'

04L) 0 (4) (3), a provision of the Pita
o o* I~flu as-amended. Accordingly,'b J-h U r, and it will become a part of tb

" t14t 4ays. However, 2 U.S;C..-
S (()~0) *L t information derived in cneto "

wi* / at pt from becoming public without the..
o U- is..t and the Commission. Shou4 yqu

such to ,%A!tq become part of the public record,
ple* advise tl i Vti,~e

onlod you vi* . M nd-a fully executed copy of the final
conciliatiop~ atw ttr your files.

0: -Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

A.
By: Kenneth A. Gross nse

Associate General Counse

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement



a t

Irwin Kvn streasurer

This matter was i.titiated b7 th Iteeal tiection

(hereinafter 'the Commissiono) pursuant to information

ascertained In the normal course of carrying -out I ts supervisozy
responsibilities. The Comission found reason to believe tI :

the 24tb Congressional District of Califorat.i Political Action

Committee and Irwin Levin, as treasurer, (spondents) viol
0

2 U.S.c. S 434(a) (4) (B) and 11 C.r.a. S 1045(c) (3) (1) by falling

to file its monthly reports in a timely manner.

NW, TnHREFrE, the Coamission and Respondents, having duly

entered into conciliation pursuant to 2 U.s.C. S 437g(a)(4)

0 (A) (i) do hereby agree as follows:

07 I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents,
C

and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has
CD the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g

(a) (4) (A) (i).

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with

the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:



lamto' oiter* thnVe2: " a Ith, the Cmlst dlan*

-211 Rep Ide t Ewin 4S, t the treaeurr 40 t

cepus ressial Olattiwt of CO-11rwa rC'

Of rece ipts an& 4iebarsoments vith thel coision no,

later than the 29th day after the lastday of-the math

covered by the report.

4. Resp onts' failed to file the 1961 March, 'July

nand September monthly reports in a timely manner and

the 1982 February, July and 12 Day Pre-General Reports

C in a timely manner.

W V. Respondents' failure to file the reports in a timely

manner is in violation of 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(B) and 11 C.F.R.

S 104.5(c) (3) (i).

VI. Respondents vill pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer

17 of the United States in the amount of Four Hundred Fifty Dollars

Go ($450), pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g (a) (S) (A).

VII. Respondents agree not to undertake any activity which

is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as

amended, 2 U.S.C. S 431, et sea.

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint

under 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(1) concerning the matters at issue

herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this

agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement



010" t**~ t t.Ot ahe v , it
4s Otia for relief i.A the- Vsited' taten Dit.Ut t l "

"WI *istr it* C01lbIa

This &Icoatmnt, *hall beae*fcieato

that 4li portiea Ueteto have ezecutd: swims and the '06 % Mli~i I

approwe theetire agreement.
K. toutents shall have no more than thirty (3I4*1

fr4e the date this agreement becomes effective to coply With a"

ilem~ent the requirements contained in this agreement m to *0

notify the Comission.

o XI. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the eatiw*

C 4 agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein,. e

o no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or

oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is

not contained in this written agreement shall be valid.

FOR THE CONKISSION:

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Z9 L
Ae b-.Gross Iatl

Associate General U

FOR THE RESPONDENT:

(Name) eit Date
(Position) : a



Mias MUR 1663
24th Congressional District
of California Political
Action Committee

.. Irwin Levin, as treasurer

-- 34 'be Comission accepted the conci.iation
*yya civil penalty in settlement of.a

1-A t t 4U'(,) (4) (B), a provision of the Federalo |m Act of 3471, as amended. Accordingly, the tile
Sn this matter, and it will become a part of the

0 ~ wiebrtvtbi& thi ty days. However,, 2 U * 5.C.
41fr 4)(any information derived In connection

witb any conciliation attempt from becoming public without the
o vttn Coasnt of the raestb ent and the Commission. ShoulA you

vt* any such information toebecome part of the public record,
qW p1aas dvise us in writing.

o rclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliatin agreent for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. SteeleGeneral C unel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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3:, MUR 1663
24th Congressional District

of California Political
Action Committee

Irwin Levin, as treasurer

-the Camission accepted the concilaton
4R*,civil penalty in settlement of,'-w 77-7 4 ) (4) (3), a provision of the Ca
o 71, as amended. -Accordingly he t file

* ttr, and it will become a part of the
:iW r-ttity days. However, 2 U.S.C.

t.4..*.. any information derived in connectlon
wit any, conal itaft *ttampt from becoming public without the,

o v t dnt and the Commission. Should
Wis any suh IS+ to become part of the public record,

o i1osed you will.fi d a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation Mgreonat for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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OToN COMMISSION.'

July 9, 1984 .

~ ~f~~""Re: XUR 1663,'
.,4 7,.-24th Congressional District

Califorpia PAC
Irwin Levin, as treasurer

othe ~ Commission found reason tol ei
that t.f1t resbonal District of California PAC and Iwin'Ait stro"Vor # violated 2 U.S. C. S 434(a) (4) (3) and

P 1"'104.(cf(1). At your request, the Ccomission,
0 etoraii r an July 5, 1984, to enter into negotiations ftrete
towrds, rschi a conciliation agreement in settlement of this

D, atter prEor toL finding of probable cause to believe.

.Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
approved in settlement of this matter. If your clients agee

the provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and
return it, along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. In
light of the fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to ao finding of probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximm of
30 days, you should respond to this notification as soon asV possible. If you have any questions or suggestions for changes

40 in be agremt, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in
conjoetom With a mutually satisfactory conciliation agremmat,
please contact Duane A. Brown, the attorney assigned this matter,
at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
Gen&%i Counsel

Enclosures



ION COMMISSION

"9024

CalifoUri 16A3
-.;. ; .; ; California PAC ... -'--:

Irwin Levin, as treasurer

3n 1*04, the Commission found reason to beli
S4t **ional District of California PACa _ aa Zzviu

04 4 vviolated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(9)a
12 - 1 S U4 (o)(3). At your request, the Comissiub

o 4o , 1984, to enter into negotiations dircted
rreahing a conciliation agreement in settlement of this

matter prior to a finding of probable cause to believe.

Rnclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Comissio has
o ap e ino stemnt of this matter. If your clients aree

w thalProvisiOtm of the enclosed agreement, please sign aN
S return it, along'with the civil penalty, to the Commission. In

o ltgbt of the.factthat conciliation negotiations, prior to a
fil[ding of probale cause to believe, are limited to a maZinum of
30 doys, you sould. respond to this notification as soon as
ossble.' U yo 1 baVe Any questions or suggestions for changes

O in the agrome t r if you wish to arrange a meeting in
oo4 tion with a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement,
P1lea400, ctactDuan A. Brown, the attorney assigned this matter,
at (202)S23-4000°

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures



'do dy wt~ that ika3y 5t, Iwo4 *R* m=WA 0n

by a vote of, 5-0 to take q actilg ~ha AUX*) 160t,

ith the 24th 01-c miralmu lef~t
oCali1jftma 4 Ltic1 kctio - I tIs and

Irwin Levin,, an tzeasgr , pric to a
fizdzng of z~be onus to believe.

2. Approv the cxxmiliatic iing , it attwkchW
oWt tim FE: Gawaml lomesls rqmct daft

Jaxm 29, 1984.

3. Anzame the letter att che to the Guwe&al
OJwiu1's report dated Jum 29p 1984.

Qmdiaisiurs Ai~mm, Elliott,, WMc~nld, 3ry, and

Wbs vote affinutivy for the dacisimn; s ~ m mi i

not amt a viote.

Attest:

fte
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Office of Cgga.~~~

MUR 1663 Q a ~pe'

.. W. ttacbed i submitted as au Age io m .:t'
for the Commission Meeting of __...___________________________

Open1 Session____________

Closed Session ___
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DISTRIBUTION
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ION COMMISSION

. .7 .

98;:|024 i!

Re, NR 1663 , 72+1
24t6 Congressioa Dintrl~
California PAC

Irwin Levin, as trteasutr

1 the Comission foun -reason to
k~#~atonal District of California PAC,3t#4

( violated 2 U,.S.C, 5 434 (a) (4) (5)
Phe$ivi(3)* At your request he Ctinat+,

0 deE* i ~ *XAa 1984, to enter into negotiatios aft
t A Ad e~1 a ,paciliation agreement in settlement a

ot, toe a iaing of probable cause to believe.

eloon i hsoniliation agreement that the Comiss.1*4 bee
0 IN P of this matter. if your clints .aqt J L.

t 5*1*e* of the enclosed agreement, please sign h"e
.m r+tura it, 4onyoith the civil penalty, to the lmiss$Oti. ..
o 'light of the fact- tbat, conciliation negotiations, Prior to

fiiv4inogb atprbe caasn to believe, are limited to abi of
30, *' *a'- .00 -,%respond to this notificationas soon

Zt$~I ave an ustions or suggestions for obc s
440"t if yo ish to arrange a meting in

i mutually satisfactory conciliation agreet
A*o e ai A. Brown, the attorney assigned this attor,

at (202) So

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross

Associate General Counsel

Enclosures



AflTN: DUANE BROWN

SHAWEN WOODHEA~4.
COMPLIANCE RAOI ~

SUBJECT: MR 1663 - 24THVF,

Please review the atah", NoU~~t@~*tc#f)j
which is to be sent to the 246 bot l jose:ut f
California PAC. Any comuents-* kh y* 1sv hveh*,iE be"

o forwarded to RAD by the closeof businesso"- -vene Jn 2t.s..Thank you. ,

C'D

COMENTS:

Attachment



S~ ..t.o. PAC: *s..
~ ~.nore&su

+ ,, + . +vim.++ ++++++ + -'ga,, +il j ifIdenti Laton Number 'C46,0903

UefrOne May Nob"hl RepQ~t (4/l/94 4/f$
Dear ft* loving.- '

Ais letter is Y""0-
rV*iev of the report(s), t~ftoc4"

N qustions conce-rnfingl "rta ilsi
V eOrOt (a An £IW5ULU W4W*

o-Schedule A of your report discloses wo~t11-
organizations which are not So.,Up"
regisq~tered with the Ciso. Ese
organizations which are gbot politicalON i
the Act must either: 1) establish a IS *,tq 41o00uit

owhich contains only those. funds pe;%iA-40Cl 'h
Act,, or 2) demonstrate through a raaMO
method that the organizatcat has. rt@v" saftiet
funds subject to the limitations and ptob.ibitifkhe in

C order to make the contribution.

Please clarify whether the contributions r*ceved ttc
these organizations are.permissible. ?*f the euteatthat your committee has received funds which are not
permissible, the amounts should he eifthertefundkod t
the organizations or transferred out to'a, on**,ra
account. Contributions which are refunded, shoul be
disclosed on Schedule 3 for Line 26a of YOUr next
reportl those which are transferred out sh ould he
disclosed on Schedule B for Line 20 or Line 27, as
appropriate.

Any amendment or clarification should be filed with the
Federal Election Comission. If you need assistance,, please feel
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1 7+77 . , "K,+>,rRpondtsare pitiots nan yc td "CA
o volunteer treasurer * The PAC Is an Wiki-ocal' rwi _11t",

0D £ .ew not affi I i atod with -any busineso, union or Other esam,

group- It files campaign statemens on a monthly basi so w.ther

or not it had any reprtable transaction, in a prticular oth.

In this proceedi-nq repndents, are charged. tlh ftling sI',
0

of the monthly statements late over a two-year pwiod. Five of

to the six statements were received by- the Feeral Ewintion

Commission from two to seventeen days after the due date.

most of these statements there are only minor matters reported.

The remaining statement, covering June, 1982, was filed

several months late. It is the recollection of the bookkeeper

responsible for filing of the statements that the statement was

mailed at the time it was due. Apparently it was not received

by the FEC, however. A duplicate was filed shortly after the



late f I%".wr. ..-. at

oI gitio and we do tndatan4 te, -onwra -'-Z t*

alleaging the contrary.

Untder these" rm~e 5 w*i ~ ~ ~

o) violAtions, ocurred* Not FA

1 I, repentent, ants detftied that :ther* *4U be no 4*1

W violations in the ft* ~ Me, shoul d like to mnter t*

conciliation ph&** as soon as posibl-1

We assume It is li*1ely th&e Bnmeal Counsel wIIl take* tho-

o, position in conciliation discussions that a fine should, b p di.

q In negotiations over the amount of the fine, we believe the,

O considerations mentioned above with respect to lack of

substantial harm to the public and lack of intent should be take"

into account.

In addition, we believe the long lag between the comission

of the violations and the initiation of these proceedings is

relevant. If the FEC had reacted promptly with a notice and

perhaps a modest fine after the first late filing, it is

virtually certain that there would have been no subsequent late

filings. The long silence from the FEC must have suggested to

the responsible individual that the filing of a statement a few

days late was not a matter of great concern. Such a reaction is



-ely tmdorstanweb1*1 an g*iwh4

the chorig". it io a, a

~frow the staff si th ro"-ect

l~ations.

Daniel H. Lowenstein
Attorney for respondents

q'

0

0O

0

0
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FEDERAL ELECT
Wk9NCTOND.C. 20*4

TO CHARLES N. STEELE
GENERAL COUNSEL

ATTN:

FRON:

DUANE BROWN

SHAWNI WOODHE~fY
MUMID IA~fT DBEUn U ban

SUBJECTA A6TH-ONF.*JR6 T C
POLITICAL ACTION %AMIITE

Please review the attached Request fr Aditional
Informtion (RFAI) which is to be sent-to the 24thConressloal
District of California Political Action Comitte"for the 104
Pirch and April Monthly Reports. If no response or an Inadequate
response i s received for either RFAI, a Second Notice twill be
sent.

Any comments which you my have should be forwarded
to RAD by noon on Tuesday, Nay 15th. Thank you.

COMSENTS:

Attachment

0



FEDERAL I
Wk5H4NCTG

*tb~ **~asional *Is8tr let dt*,
C~3*S'~t#Political Action,

) . Reomove Avenue 43061- , t.. .. 3 * *

Sdentification lmdber: CoOg$00

Referenfe: March inthly 1 f.4

Dear Mr. Levin:

This
C4 review of

0 questionsreport (s).
40
C
VD

0

IV.

Go

letter Is prompted by
the report(s) rofer*no
concerning certain it
An itemization follows:

-Your report has not shown aynts for a is
expenses. Administrative epenses aret payments- made
for the purpose of operating a polftl -
including, but not limited to# rt, et",
telephone service, office equipment an0 4.p pZee. -* Y
such payments to a person aggregating in excess of $20
in a calendar year must be disclse on cbsdu* se.
supporting Line 19 of the Detailed S'Bumea Pag. (3
U.S.C. 434(b) (5)) In addition, if exPnses, hav ber n
incurred but not paid in a reporting CI1:4 . -the
activity should be disclosed as a debt on Sbedule 0,
if the obligation is $500 or more, or outstanding for
sixty (60) days or more. (11 C12 104.11)

If these expenses are being paid by a connected
organization, your Statement of Organisation must be
amended to reflect this relationship. (2 V.S.C.
433(b) (2))

If your committee has used corporate or labor
facilities (e.g., telephones or photocopiers), payment
must be made within a commercially reasonable time in
the amount of the normal and usual rental charge. (11
CFR 114.9(d)) These payments should be disclosed on
Schedule B, supporting Line 19 of the Detailed Summary
Page, as discussed above.

~q.



7h1nllye anby 900d or service prVided t the 0OWemItteby" an individualo et volunteer activity (1e**
peraon's time, ud be considered imp i.ki

a bution from that individual' and would be .b .
to the disolos e requirementa of 2 U.S.C, 434 (b)()
And 11 cMa 104.13.

Please provide clarificatian regarding *dsinietrativ
expenses Incurred by your committee and/or amend yourreport to disclose such expen acordi to th
referenced provisions of the Act and Commission
regulations.

An amendment to your original report(s) correcting the
problem(s) should be filed with the Fedral 3lection C~*4n
within fifteen (15) days of the date of this letter. .f YOUassistance, please feel free to contact me on our tol* enumber9 (800) 424-0530. Ny local number Is (202) 523-4048.0

eOSi lye

C4

cc Pamela Brown
Senior Reports Analyst
Reports Analysis Division

0

0O
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UCLA L4 w Sch~ool

Loo Ang.. ., Cal, 4oF%
Apil1, 10 1994

D0akj%. A. Srown.
*1 Election O mc i so 0n

+r+ 71 + ' .' RC Z M'U IR 16& 3 "'''

S am representing the 24th Congressional District 0+ f
Cali fornia Political Action Committee in the above-re 4S
matter. I also expect to be representing Irwin Levin h*i
cofmittee treasurer. However, because of the religiov L

holidays, this representation has not yet been establ t1e1.I YOU
w~1lshorl y receive an authorization from an officer f%
€coitktee con+irming my representation.

The'purpose of this letter is to request an extesop% "a
tie for our response. The-notice from the FEC was rot* iv' by

Nv the committee on April, 1.3, meaning that the response ii.e &* L April
28. 1 need an eotension for the following. reasons;s. 1) Auioe"

o of my teaching schedule and my need to attend a board meeting In
Washington next week, I am unlikely to be able to turn my

00 attention to this matter until the first Week in May. 2)It oay
be necessary to obtain sore documents from Sacramento, and i do
not know how long that will take. 3) I need some time toIbecowe

o familiar with the case.

I would like an extension to May 15, 1984. I assure you
o that I will submit our response as early as possible.

Si rely,

Daniel H. -Lowenstein
Attorney-at-1 aw



C6

ta Irwin Levin

Aa 24th.Congressiohal D1strict of California PC
360 South "emore Avont, 0306
Los Angeles, CA 90020

now IUJN1t Contact bookkeeper:
Mary Ellen Padilla

MUM! Pisan: (213) 384-7030

" (213) 384-8068

AtIOUS, frow the,

before the *ibn*

0,11W I .20 -12AS'.
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24t1 CD of California PAC
360 So. Kenmora Av nueF Apt. 306

LoAagels4, CA 9(00

Customer Number, if any:

xr. Duana BrownF.derai Zl oIcn COmais3
1325 K Street, NW
Washintont DC 20463

ion

To Who

' ,& Aidre
& o-.

. Ga__o s-.

*--- .. B 00766428 ,
IDESTINATION:

-~~ Dehvery 4
STime of

Delivery:

De verini; Employee:-
Sigpu t.' e of A&f" ad segAgent f"

i& Dae De ___ __ __ - 0
DELIVERY WAS ATTEMPTED 0

ss ofDel te Time:

Notce Left By, M.
Q it i

EXPRESS MAIL SERVICEI4BEL 118 - DEC/80 U.S.G.P.O. 1981-336-234

L.%__ , __ _'ff_____



~La w Scthool

L* Anw91 *u Cal

IDtllVw* A. Brown

Fa40'al Election C~wmissian
WAh Ir n m V. C. 20463.

am representing': -the 24th congressi onalI Dist* i, t
Ca' lf Orni a Political Action Committee in the above-r-f
matter. I also expect to be representing Irwin Lvin,
committee treasurer. However,, because of the rollgou
holidays, this representation has not Yet rbeen estAW ab 1a *1' j
willI shortly receive an author iz at ion from an of f i*t#t
committee confirming my representatilon.

The purpose of this letter is to request an. extens mP
V time for our response. The notice from the FEC Was rec.i_** twb

the committee on April 13, meaning that the rgsponse is dui A ~il
44 28. 1 need an extension for the following re'asons: )De*i

o of my teaching schedule and my need to attend a board meeting inWashington next week, I am unlikely to be able to turn my
CO attention to this matter until the first week in May. .2) :It may

be necessary to obtain some documents from Sacramento, and I do
"Ar not know how long that will take. 3) 1 need some time to become

familiar with the case.

I would like an extension to May 15, 1984. 1 assure you
that I will submit our response as early as possible.

Siely,

Daniel H. Lowenstein
Attorney-at-l aw



-h Rtter "-of.. ...

of dents aPif ra t tcal I
Action COmitt"

Irwin Lavin,. Treasurer

A~~9POP0TS REMlYTO ,

04 Rpondents are A pal itI Cal action Cummfittm 1 ( W4AC) and, its

0 volunteer treasurer. The PAC is an "ideal ogrcal committee,

i.e., not affiliated with any bu sines, union or other economic

group. It files campaign statements on a monthly basis, whther

or not it had any reportable transactions in a particular month.

In this proceeding respondents --arWchAr --with fl Iing six

Vr of the monthly statements late over a two-year period. Five of

CO the six statements were received by the Federal Election

Commission from two to seventeen days after the due date. On

most of these statements there are only minor matters reported.

The remaining statement, covering June, 1992, was filed

several months late. It is the recollection of the bookkeeper

responsible for filing of the statements that the statement was

mailed at the time it was due. Apparently it was not received

by the FEC, however. A duplicate was filed- shortly after the



4AW, .. .i ........ ... ....

t~ there was ~A t* 11 , i

I-c# O, ortt A ~

•vvar,: yr n" in or ..at

l ate, f I i ngs we caused by iha0r a ,eor, at, %tws,*/

negli gence, and we do not wi4okrotand the General Counsol t.W

& aging the contray
Under the circuostanpes, "a adit that the al1 '

t violations ocCurred. The inuiivtdual responsible f or the ft 1j,

qr is repentent and determined tht there wil 1 6 no:i. miailr
violations in the future. We uld like to enter the

0
conciliation phase as soon as possible.

We assume it is likely the General Counsel ill take the

o position in conciliation discussions that a *fine should be paid.

Vr In negotiations over the amount of the fine, we believe the

0 considerations mentioned above with respect to lack of

substantial harm to the public and lack of intent should be taken

into account.

In addition, we believe the long lag betwemNthe commission

of the violations and the initiation of these proceedings is-

relevant. If the FEC had reacted promptly with a notice and

perhaps a modest fine after the first late filing, it is

virtually certain that there would have been no subsequent late

filings. The long silence from the FEC must have suggested to

the responsible individual that the filing of a statement a few

days late was not a matter of great concern. Such a reaction is
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-- ig 4t~o ] Act on,
M r* , * 6WL i

O=mido dbecid by a!vt of 4-0 to tdo d~ flzw.1! s~j -kM wth:

on; rct to the aft,:

1. Qui a Matter tkv3er fteview.

2. Find reamon to believe th 24th0.rnimiW ic
of Calfi~Ai P0litim1l Action O.t te m! and Mnd
Iwvi, as tem m violated 2U.S.C. S 434 (a) (4) CB)
and 23. C.. S5104. 5(c) (3) (1.

3. Direct the Staff to eW~ q g damg letbers
1 ,nmn to the above fi~iz~ns.

00dsiesAikuus Ellioftt I~md, and MGWy vo , Ffm vl

fo.w the decisgonjm cm Solri H@=U an d ere mnt ;rm at tbo

tim of then vote

Attest:

~q.

0

!q.

40

0 4I

•mki W om



JW-€,rMn.

The U* 24tCongess ol Disiit ofC~ !!

nrd in te 1981-8 elc , .:::ii~i L Zr I

o .2.C. S 434(a)(4)()an1 ..(a) (4) 4

sWi reor MsevRl none

Ui s atter wa referred to the Office of
m. the bports Analysis Division as a result of tbh

o fatikINr. to file, reports of receipts ande

manner.

SU SARIY O FAZO5

The 24th Congressional District of Calfftrta a 0itt ''I

Action Comittee ("the Conittee") failed to tfile %*a~$t

in a timely manner during the 1901-82 electipu o7Qle ivi law

of 2 U.S.C. S 4 34 (a) (4) (B) and 11 C. F. R 10l4,5 (c) () (1), live

of the reports vere between 2 and 16 calendar days lote." -te

sixth report was several months late, however, the comittee

maintains that the report was mailed timely to the Comission.



Wh 06th

that tbio

£ le.

due*, An tto

1981 Narpt U

1962 July Mn

(8/1/81/
19812 6.pe*

19I82 b.*r.
1982 July Mot

(6/1/82-4/3
1982 12 Iy, fP

(10/1/82-10/

t waeis4

3/20/01.

7/20/81,

9/20/81
2/20/82

7/20/8.2

10/18/92 (if
certified)

Date

3/117/61'

3/2/82

10/20/82~

A late filing ntice was sent to the Committee on $ePt4*br

14, 1983, expressing the Commission's view that the failure to

file reports in a timely manner was a serious violation or the

Act.4/ The notice lso gave the Committee an opportunity to

explain why the reports were filed late.

l/ A non-filer notice was mailed on March 16, 1983.

2/ The Comittee maintains that the report was originally
mailed on July 10, 1982 and should have been received by the due
date.

3/ This report was sent late by certified mail and was not
received until October 25, 1982. (See 11 C.F.R. S 104.5(e).)

4/ This notice did not reference the 12 Day Pre-General Report.

K

r

C:)

00iq.



_t .i rcy SR ea tad I.X t*
*,1903, to discuss vbu *cso tA $4

*a vasoideG late. She was ad is*d, to Put , , her "

the* to'the Ml in the form of a0w
S........ 19413, . , Padilla iled 'a, .t i ,  ..

to the: 0,6te~bor 14' _1983 late filer ntc.Z that lt~*
stated that accordig her records, their+ reports wee Ag

on the 1 h +or,20th of each month, whih'.. she thought was lkI*

l said-, the did not re6ise, that, 1 -

to a tOOPI wi k or more for: their reports to reach the INC 4

suggested there was a problem with' the postal service betwe"  Ws
I Aele and Wahington, D.C. she said in the future she wou L*

o mail the reports by the 10th of each month to assure delivery on

time.

In conclusion, although Ms. Padilla stated that she used

best efforts to file the reports in a timely fashion, a violtion

o of the Act has occurred. Accordingly, the Office of General

V Counsel recommends finding reason to believe 24th Congressiol1

cc District of California Political Action Committee and Irwin

Levin, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(B) and

11 C.F.R. 5 104.5(c)(3)(i). In light of the facts that all

but one of the late reports were filed'within a few days of their

dates, and that the Committee insists that it mailed that one

report in a timely manner, this office further recommends that

the Commission take no further action with respect to this matter

and close the file.
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ON COMMISSION

April 9, 1984

eof California
#030 ".?

~'j7 ~RZ: IMR 1663
24th Congressional Distr Lof

Calinorna Political Action
* ~Committe

SIrwin Levin, .Treasurer

the Federal Blection. Commission
'I reason to believe that the 24th..

04~o California Political Action' tt
violated 2 U.S.C, S 434(a)0(4 (..

. V -- (1), provisions of the Federal sluci Loi
* amended (Ethe Act) by failing. to,

" toa 0Z V disbursements in a timely manner. -.
Go Cal Cpma a'' ,tual and legal analysis, which formed .
blsaislr the C lson' s finding, is attached for your

U1r1der the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate othat
o no action sourd be taken against you and the committee. Plee

sub*it any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevint.to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

In the enbe of any additional information which
deonstrats that no further action should be taken against yor
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may fin probae
cause t beliee tat a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliatlon.. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this mttethuh conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.S 111.18 (d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the nam, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



~R9 coudat will be. oned
$% 437g*a (4) -3 s437#~)

O#@ n wr Iting, that you ish

's have attcbsa brief desod!for han'ling possible v -F ,
~,tin, please contact 90r**,,

to this matte, at (202)5230466"*,

Sincerely,,

e Ann Blliott
Chairman

€ octual and Legal Analysis

On of Cooal Statement

0q



* oo'#b *esonal District. of C*U04* V' a

;tooe (the Committee) failedt f: for

O! 1 ner during the 1981-82 •1 0 *'t

of 2  1 434(a) (4) (5) and 11 C.F.R. SX04,. 5(al )i)0 iVO

0 Of the reportz were between 2 and 16 Wca Itla davis *too iThs
sixth* repot was several months late, howeve, the Comtt

o Usttins that :the report was mailed timil y:t the'Co C so on

When theC O fittee was notified by the Reports Analyis Division

that the report had not been received, a copy of the report vas
fO iled.. ...

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANAYSZS

Listed below are the reports filed late, the date each.was

due, and the date each report-was filed.

Report Tvim Due Date Date Filed "

1981 March Monthly
(2/1/81-2/28/81) 3/20/81 3/27/81

1981 July Monthly
(6/l/81-6/30/81) 7/20/81 8/6/81



A late filing notice was sent to the Comittee on Oeptae*"

14," 1983, expressing, the caiission'-s view that the failure -tqe-

fLie reports ins tiely ma"*r wasa serious violatiol *t t 0
Act Vhe notice also gaeteCmitee ant Opportuity t*6;

explain why the reports were filed late.

The bookkeeper, Mary Ellen Padilla, telephoned the FEC on0
40o September 28 1983, to discuss why sme of the 1981-82 reports

were received late. She was advised to put her comments in

O writing and send then to the FEC in the form of a response.

On October 3, 1983, Ms. Padilla filed a letter in response

to the September 14, 1983 late filer notice. In that letter she

stated that according to her records, their reports were mailed

on the 19th or 20th of each month, which she thought was the

1/ A non-filer notice was mailed on March 16, 1983.

2/ The Committee maintains that the report was originally
mailed on July 10, 1982 and should have been received by the due.
date.
3/ This report was sent late by certified mail and was not
received until October 25, 1982. (See 11 C.F.R. S 104.5(e).)

4/ This notice did not reference the 12 Day Pre-General Report.



Xn cono~u*IonO, altbongb He*, Padila stated that she u*4
best ffo rts to file the eport aui a tijmly fash ion, a, vio.ti

of- the, A6t bas occurred;, Accordinglyr the, Of f o et Grnital
Counsel reoau8"nds finaing reaton toblieve 24thxng.. si*.a

tg) District of California Political Action Coimitte and Irwin
(4 Levin, as. treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(3) and
o 11 CF.R. 5 104.5(c) (3) (i).

0

cc0r

Co



ON COMMISSION.

ii'i

@tof Cali fornia

; R.-: MR
24ti Congressional District, 0
California Political &...
Comittee

Irwin Levin Treasurer

, the Federal Election Cci isaon
t ~ In reason to believe that tbe -24th

(4 ~of California Political Action
*,violated 2 U.S.C. S *434 (a) (4),~4 ~()(1), provisions of tbe Federal lectlcoAO .... Z 4 as amended ( "the Act") by failing ,t iX-

-as!wd disbursements in a timely manner. !b
lsgg fttval and legal anaJlysis, which formed a

basis g the C ios's finding, is attached for your

Uphr the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
o no action should i ta"en against you and the committee. Please

submit any factual or.lXegal materials which you believe are
relevant to tbC aaission's consideration of this matter.

D In the abesuoI of any additional information which
-~i otos'tbat nofurther action should be taken against your

comit tte a nG , as treasurer, the Comission may find probable
cause to believ that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this motter thro gh conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.
S 111.18(d).

if you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Comission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commissi6n.
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:ION COMMISSION

of California

24th Cangressioial Distriot ~
.. i•California Politieal Aoti

Committee

SIrwin Levin, Tre8aU#e

W 4 the Federal Election C .wIssion
i reason to believe that the .4th&;

q4 California Political ctio. Coin
''violated 2 U.S.C. 5 434 (a) (4) Y5 ad

(i), provisions of the Federal Uxle tuI
* 4ii ~?1 amended ("the Act") by failing to file

disbursements in a timely manner. T
**otUal and legal analysis, which formed afori 4i*msioni s finding, is attached for your

. iafr the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
o no action sbi04 be taken against you and the commaittee. PleasesubmiLt at fa6ctl orlegal materials which you believe are
V reevant to tb* 0C3assion's consideration of this matter.

In th* absess of any additional information which-,,
draf.ts t at no further action should be taken againt your
c itt And ym as treasurer, the Commission nay find praoale
cause to blieve that a violation has occurred and proceed withconcil.at!.on. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a findingof,
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.L -
S 111.18 (d).

1f YOU ik e.nto be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Cmission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

1~~
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th C~n~ressi a lDitrict ot 4W

7777e Ct h C0te) failedo
MO* du g the 190.1.2 4

~~* S ~C. S 434 (a) (4) (51) ad11 C.F.L a. O.~)G~4.V*
Of eports were between 2 and 16 lendar ,

S sixth, report wall several months late,, howevr,, the C~tt..*
0 mj$tsa that the report was mailed timely t heCOWL'Sim".

" "hen the Coitt was notified by the Reports Anlyis DiVISIon

that the report had not been received, a copy, of the reot was

FACTUA AN MLCLIN" YI
Listed below are the reports filed late,, th date ach..vas

due, and thedate each report-was filed.

Due Date Ira

1981 March'Monthly
(2/1/81-2/28/81) 3/20/81 3/27/81

1981 July Monthly
(6/1/81-6/30/81) 7/20/81 8/6/81 .

do



,- ::: A late filing notice was sent .to the Comittee on Sept :,w.*

14,-1983, expressing the Caission'sview that the.failureil ,:p
N The bookkeper, Wary llenSAadiW, teehIdth E s

0y

Seelmbe 28, 1983, to discuss why some of the 1981-82 reporets
were received late. She was advised to put her coments in.

o writing and send them to the FEC in the form of a response.

A On October 3, 1983, Ms. Padilla filed a letter in response

0 to the September 14, 1983 late filer notice. In that letter she

stated that accoraing to her records, their reports were mailed.

on the 19th or 20th of each month, which she thought was the

L/ A non-filer notice was mailed on March 16, 1983.
2/ The Comittee maintains that the report was originally
mailed on July 10, 1982 and should have been received by the due
date.
w/ This report was sent late by certified mail and was not
received until October 25, 1982. (See 11 O.F.R. S 104.5(e).)

4/ This noie not eference the 12 Day Pre-General Report.
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bt ft@tt t t fe1 the- V'ports in a timley fahon ioit a

Of the act ba"# OMprz." xyo0~h) thw MtIm ofGnz

Om**03Z -I nail finding, r"WO to toll~v* 24ths Cogr.

.,,istictOfC4Uloruila Political, Action ciitt" ad IxJ~
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.ECTION COMMISSION
t, 2043

?4ARJOIE W. EMNN/ J0DY Ce

MARCH 26, 1984

OBJECTION -RADRFEM U1m
First General Counse1's "t-
dated March 22, 1984

document was circulated to the

*day, March 22, 1984 at 4:00.

0 b ve been received from the Coissioet"

by the name (s) checked:

Aikens

Elliott

Harris

McDonald

McGarry

Reiche

X

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

.'Comissioner

Commissioner

This matter will be placed on

agenda for Tuesday, April 3, 1984.

the Executive Session

as
0

'r

0

'p



Office of the Cmession ...

Of f tce of iGefera l oUnel,

DAM' March 22.1 44:

S ~RAO 84NV-i: !Jxrst nzaC *

W*Rs attached Is Submitted asan Agetidak4c~
for' the C Awission meeting of________________

Open session____________

Closed Session,___________

CIRCLATIONS

48 Hour Tally Vote
Sesitive
Non-Sensitive

24 Hour No Objection
sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Information
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

[x]
IX

[]
[]

[J]
[1]

[ ]

DISTRIBUTIIN

Compliance

Audit Matters

Litigation

Closed MUR Letters

Status Sheets

Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
below)

UtJ

[I

(I

[I

[I

[I

[I

Cq

0
a

Nr

0

Other



U ~ ~ *A V =3VN I?~

The 24th CMagressi*nal Dis~trict *i
Action C ee (the "Comnitt',ttW) f4

r #Lz -a. timel y smnnr during' tbo''
"lose Ufto 2U44). The reportsv

calenr day' late. Listed belOw 4
late, the date each was due, and the

filed:

1961 MaCh onthly
(2/1/81-2/28/81)

1981 July Monthly
(6/1/81-4/30/81)

1981 September Monthly
(8/1/81-4/31/81)

1982 iFebruary Monthly
(1/1/821/31/62)

1982 July. Montihl 4 /
(6/1/82-6/30/82)

1982 12 Day Pre-General
(10/L/82-10/13/82)

Due DatteU

3/20/1 3f2?#"

7/20/81 8/61

9/20/SI 8/1/

2/20/82 3/2/W

7/20/82 5/*1833/

10/18/82(if certified) 10/20/821/

A A non-filer notice was mailed on March 16, 1983 (Attachmant 
3).

_/ The cover letter stated that the report was originally mailed on

July 10, 1982 (Attachment 4).

3/ This report was sent late by certified mail and was not received

until October 25, 1982. (See 11 CFR 104.5(e).)

C)
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On October 3o, 1903 Us. aU flqtd
-poiir eto the (Arra nt 14, ........ " ..er

i~ ~ ~ sh letrtO* ate 'that 41"qiu 11hi
N rpra * *ied on' tho t 24tb

* thought Was rth e, mom...... t*
did not realiseb that. it tok a' Week me
rports to reach the rN and ststed tereWwith the postal serv oe & ,btee

AD.C She said in the ruture w rs* i~ r
O, the 10th of each month to assure dtlivery-

(Attachment 7).

In conclusion, Ms. Padilla, stated that she US"d be. t
efforts to file the reports in a timely fashion , heo this letter would show that there Was no intent to VIte
the' law.

IV. OTHER PENDING MATTERS INITIATED BY RAD:

None

0

A/ The notice did not reference the 12 Day Pre-General Report.



CUMMITTEE INDEX OF DISCLOSURE DOCUMENTS - (C) (91-92-3

8 4 0 4o ,PAtA o2 6,8
-- -------------------- - - - -CUhMITTEE DOCUMENT RECEIPTS ------a. Fit

----- -----------------------------------------------

24TH CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA PAC
CONNECTED ORGANIZATION: NONEVO

1981 FEBRUARY MONTHLY
MARCH MONTHLY
MARCH MONTHLY
MARCH MONTHLY
REQUEST FOR ADDII;ONAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
APRIL MONTHLY
MAY MONTHLY
JUNE MONTHLY
JULY MONTHLY
JULY MONTHLY
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
AUGUST MONTHLY
SEPTEMBER MONTHLY
SEPTEMBER MONTHLY
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
OCTOBER MONTHLY
NOVEMBER MONTHLY
DECE"LER MONTHLY
YEAR-END

- AME NDMENT

INFORtMTION N

- AMNDMEHNT
IN FORMAT ION

- M5N~9ENT
INFORMAT ION

1982 49 HOUR CONTRIUT ION NOTICE
FEBRUARY MONTHLY
FEBRUARY MONTHLY - Aa INT
FEBRUARY MONTHLY -
REQUEST fOR ADITIOMNAL 1n0RNA....
MARCH MONTHLY
MARCH MONTHLY -*
APRIL MONTHLY
APRIL MONTHLY -AMNIT

MAY MONTHLY
JUNE MONTHLY
JULY MONTHLY
JULY MONTHLY - A NT
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL IMI"U "
AUGUST MONTHLY
SEPTENMER MONTHLY
OCTOBER MONTHLY
PRE-GENERAL
PORT-OENERAL
YEAR-END

1983 MISCELLANEOUS REPORT

-TOTAL

0
,' 0

,. ,000
0
0
0

'0 '
0

0

0

, , t , +0 ,

10.35O

I++ i-70
*900

0

1,"0-

5, 00

1-~,330

ALL REPORTS HAVE BEEN RmEVWmD(wac R.5.4w)
OUTSTANDING DEBTS 4S OF 12/31/82 :4$10,000.00
(OWED TO THE COMMITTEE)
CASH ON HAND AS OF '12/31/82 : $3,462.00



T40,-PARU I MAUD
CamI9"ITTER DOCUMONT maCgirls bi~l

24TH CONGIBSWION44..I4 CT OF CALIOIIINIA PAC
CONN3GT4 10384I4 1 lQgti., mOon

9 0, t
19S3 VIlDAR1T MONTHLYnA31co .DQNTNLT

MAtY WOWIlLY
JUNI MONTHLY
JULY MONTHLY
AUSU1., WQITNLYJ094P.lLTvaJIll PMTMY
OCOIIS.IMOITT#.Y

NOVENII MONTHLY
DECEMBE! MONTHLY

0 es I
t JTiAAU i piN IDF

*. I ' a

,*.a .'. *...

0
@9

500
0

~,000

300
3 U0oo a

00 i

I ' I -I .

NONE OF THE REPORTS FILED-+: IN93 H EIEN REV~oID.
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bfre"Ce:t 199*,482 Z1eetIQ V. -

ba::
-"Ports filed byf yourco ite

A ~ei~vot the reports t&
coMi8tte re,110te8ly failed to' Toor
-itel"Iy. filing is a specific eqt

pign Act and essential to, t
cn eptmbodied In the law, The Cdi1Zte

a serious violation of the Act.

Report Type-e •

1981 March Monthly
(2/1/81-2/26/81) 3/20/83, 3/27/81~~~1981 July Monthly ..

(6/1/81-6/30/81) 7/20/81 " /..' !
1981 September Monthly

0 (8/1/81e-/31/81) 9/20/11 /20/ /1 7
1982 February Monthly
(2/1/82-2/28/82) 2/20/62 32/83

1982 July Monthly
(6/1/82-6/30/82) 7/20/82 S/10/8 3

This comunication affords you tbe- oortunity :to pr ese t
the reasons behind the late tenders noted above. Your respmnse
should be filed with the Federal Blection Comission, 1325 K
Street, NW, Washington, DC 20463 within fifteen (I5) days of the
date of this letter. The Commission will colsider your reisponse
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Olt 21th of e ach Optjk jo* V I
However~ after r~iv~kftg y*wlwe r~**r

4~th the Postal 400vice b Z A--t-ao

tfh e. tht14 wat of this S .tlt,

r. eards to tho 1L982 July n.mugy report, I il~ wX' 'u y k -Y0 hguW'ever I underata-4 it mos. Ae"w byocorx ~1~~.I .vadOf: this .znt i I reciwed Yaw Z*ttez te .1/8,It* *taEerCol y of vw- 1repert.
'C I ~have .zsed by'best. effort to hile the reot at~yItus t

this letter will nSWr' the coinInsn. *Staafts ar4d VaU Jshov t~n thert,was -ric intention. to violate the a

m~ary mnPadilla
Bookkeel..er

HaPms



Zpz4.~,1.984

Charles i StO61
G.eeal Couft IL

BY$. enntht . Gross
ASsociat4 04"l counselN

-777 MD. Referral 941W.

~'w 3,1984 the C6n, obm approved t~w

tinthat the subject RAD Referral be made a

NpR rfore, all documents 'whicft had previously bees
o identiftt as -RAD Referral 84NF-l should now become

0
Attacmn

Copy of Certification

0... ++++ ++
++ 

+
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Loft, as tma r, violated 2 U.SC. 5 434(a) (4 .C)
a3, C.P.R. SI04.5(a) (3).

3. Dixet them staf p t mnd faf 3nt~
ilwmyt to the AIbvs fidings.

0za,'iiscmrs Aikaw, M14&:t, Nc€=arm , and M y vo afi.z.tv.y

f=the decdsi A; an a A NMuIii Ib Hrris and Paid* m ;e~ rie ut at tho

danof thm lots

Atteintz
9. Al0 a p-.ohs

Daft
a v aml .... o heQwdmo

OA. l Oitm



IS1WAR SIAfOR: 2 U.E-C. £ 434 (A) (4)I
11 C.F.R. S 10 4

Y8D3AL AGINCIES CMERDO.s

The 24th Congressional District of
Action Committee (the *Committeem) failed to fitW 54,- (U)

*0
40 in a timely manner 'during the 1981-82 stection CIO* ti~

the reports were between 2 and 16 calendar days late* T h izth-
0 report was several months late, however, the Comit meA^iins

that the report was mailed timely to the Commission

Committee was notified by the Reports Analysis Diwitioa ftbattbe

e report had not been received, a copy of tbe report was tU*4.

Listed below are the reports filed late, the dateacb was duer

and the date each report was filed:

Report TXpe Due Date

1981 March Monthly
(2/1/81-2/28/81) 3/20/81 3/27/81

1981 July Monthly
(6/1/81-6/30/81) 7/20/81 8/6/81

1981 September Monthly
(8/1/81-8/31/81) 9/20/81 9/28/81

1982 February Monthly
(1/1/82-1/31/82) 2/20/82 3/2/82



CD

W
Co.

Alt* f 11409unot iC* was Sent to the Co~itt*. *wil'
NANe~ 14, tS83 expressing the c~qiftion's view-tha tb

faiure to file re ptts in a til .... a..r was a ser..... ,.,,

violation of thse Act 4/ ,'The notice alto gave the Coi

opPorbity to explain why the reports were f-iled

Vi bookkeeper, Mary then ?adiIZ, t.le.oh .t'

September 28,' ' 3. to discuss why nome of the i*81-Re :

we received late. Shevwas advised to, put her commnts ia.:!I

writing and send them to the TW in the form of a res onso, -

OnOctober 3, 1983 Ms. Padilla filed a letter in repons.

to the September 14, 1983 late filer notice. In that letter she

stated that according to her records, their reports were mailed'

on the 19th or 20th of each month, which she thought was the

acceptable filing date. She said, she did not realize that it

took a week or more for their xeports to reach the FEC and

suggested there was a problem With the postal service between

1/ A non-filer notice was mailed on March 16, 1983.

2/ The Committee maintains that the report was originally mailed
on July 10, 1982 and should have been received by the due date.

3/ This report was sent late by certified mail and was not
received until October 25, 1982. (See 11 C.F.R. S 104.5(e).)

4/ The notice did not reference the 12 Day Pre-General Report.



the ropot*, :*t
show that th S O ~u

Non. ine"d

0 th4 s eorts re less than 30 4
h~aving been PuarPOrtely lost i
this: matter not be made into a IR.



To.

AmA

I * COIUZT!R3t

lie RULUVlT STAUTs

24th Coogre8i
Callift'ornia 9

360 South Kew
Los Angeles, C

2 U.S.C. 434(
11 cPR 104.S(©

iailur* to Timey File Reports

The 24th Congressional District Of6 Cl.4ifo
Action Comittee (the wComittee') failX t0
reports in a timely manner during the 19'S1 4 ii
(Attachments 2a-f). The reports were e
calendar days late. Listed below are the I
late, the date each was due, and the da* -ac
filed:

Report Tws Due Date

1981 March Monthly
(2/1/81-2/28/81)

1981 July Monthly
(6/1/81-6/30/81)

1981 September Monthly
(8/1/81-8/31/S1)

1982 February Monthly
(1/1/82-1/31/82)

1982 July Monthlyil/
(6/1/82-6/30/82)

1982 12 Day Pre-General
(10/1/82-10/13/82)

3/20/81

7/20/81

9/20/81

2/20/82

7/20/82

10/18/82 (if certified)

3/27/S1
8/6/SI

/28/82i
3/2/82

5/10/833

l0/2O/18Y

1 A non-filer notice was mailed on March 16, 1983 (Attachment 3).

2/ The cover letter stated that the report was originally mailed on

July 10, 1982 (Attachment 4).

3/ This report was sent late by certified mail and was not received

until October 25, 1982. (See 11 CFR 104.5(e).)
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I as



•~~~~f*- ;06l~' "1,lI3A late flU 111*4 V06 A t

,failar. to firle. r E e
vi-lation vf the Alt. W

COTb di *tI- KtKUet YII

0rePport tt a the '- b
D.* a were ed i6 he 01 ae eod, a" jto,

S comets In writi Iot thou t0
r(Astaohsen(Attah)

On October 3, l143 a A * l

eotse to thle Stereot 14n a tily fa~sin nd ope

that letter hed shatted tut e -r ,*n tozplter aile4 on the" It "th
*be thought wea the, &oqeptable till, ae

a)did not realm,' that,: it "took a Week or soeto
roetar to reach the' FUC and sug t d there was a VWhepostal service eAg and hla
D.C. She said in the futre *she would 'Mil the remt by
the 10th of each month to assure delivery on ti
(Attachment 7).

In conclusion,, No. Padilla, stated that she used best
efforts to file the reports in a timely fashion and ho14ed

o this letter would show that there was no intent to violate,
the law.

IV. OTHER PENDING M4ATTERS INITIATED BY RADs

%r None

4/ The notice did not reference the 12 Day Pre-General Report.



rbIutxu EL5ETION Co""]
COMMZTTEE INDEX OF DISCLOSURE VOtW6I

-- ------------------ ------ -- -CUIMITTES - DOCUMENT . -

24TH CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT OF CALIOrIA PAC
CONNECTED ORGANIZATIOflNO** 

..
0 

-0

1981 FEBRUARY MONTHLY.9
MARCH MONTHLY 0 . -
MARCH MONTHLYAN#MR
MARCH MONTHLY AfENROMPT
REQUEST 10R ADD 1? 01AL INORMAt101$
REQUEST FOR ADDZT-IO "A | ZOt# NA .[O 2N
REQUEST FOR ADOITIONAL Ilt ORION!
APRIL MONTHLY 

' -
MAY MONTHLY9
JUNE MONTHLY 9
JULY MONTHLY 9 *" , r.
JULY MONTHLY - AMINDRENT
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INIORMATION
AUGUST MONTHLY "0 U
SEPTIMIER MONTHLY 0
SEPTEMBER MONTHLY " Ame# T
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL W1o1R. -
OCTOBER MONTHLY 9
NOVEMBER MONTHLY :
DECEMBER MONTHLY 0 : * '
YEAR-END 19,#$

1983 46 HOUR CONTRBUtTIONNOTICE
FEBRUARY MONTHLY S~ tt
FEIRUARY MONTHLY - AMRNPWIR? %,SO--
FEBRUARY MONTHLY - INN-NT
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INTO10ATIOKN ,i of,
MARCH MONTHLY . : ::
MARCH MONTHLY -1390INT 3,18O0
APRIL MONTHLY 17079
APRIL MONTHLY 1' AIPNT1700
MAY MONTHLY 0
JUNE MONTHLY 7 9409v
JULY MONTHLY .6 "000
JULY MONTHLY - ANI NDINT
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFOION
AUGUST MONTHLY 0
SEPTEMBER MONTHLY - 1,20
OCTOBER MONTHLY 145
PRE-OENERAL -:
POST-GNERAL lot"
YEAR-'EN"

1983 MISCELLANEOUS REPORT

TOTAL 114fr

ALL REPORTS HAVE E BIMWWND(* -*.-kJ)
OUTSTANDING DEBTS %S OF 12/31/82 :42.0000.
(OWED TO THE COMMITTEE)
CASH ON HAND AS OF '12/31/82 :$3,462.00



coMM z)2a4 41 O I~CLau* 4M :'
NON-PkflY USLATUD

------- ------- ------- -------
COMMITTEE DOCUMENT RECEIPT8,

24TH CONGESSIONAI4181?3ICT O1 CALIFORNIA PAC
CONNET44 i A4NIZA?0IN3'1 Ml--

1983 FEBRUARV MONTHLY
HARC14.D4..)..Y

MAY MONIMLY
JUNE MONTHLY
JULY MONTHLY
AUGUST!, Q0MIMLY

OCTO 4 ,,IIOXTHLY ,ow
NOVEM2! MONTHLY
DECEMtEB MONTHLY

". : I ,-

I, ., N .J' :',

I fI.. k 1 ill

..00
0

7,900
0

300

-0 • i
0

+*)0

NONE OF THE REPORTS FILED IN 183 HAVE.BEEN REVIVED.
OUTSTAND!I~98T AS OF NOVEMBER' 30, 1B3, $$oOOn
(DEBTSisa rfI.HE1I %oMKITTEE)
CASH ON HANebIAS" OF NMV ER 30- lie. '$g 956,00

" 44, II tA l,!_. . ...

V .)4 i9~~

)~IJ4 ~

., I, 1"'; ," I. jiVdl .. -j
4

. ',49. I

• I N 'I 9,
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This letter is proptsd by
reprts filed by your co Itt
A reviOw of ,the: report*.,if
co ttee repeatedly faled toi;
Timely filing is a specific rq
Campaign Act and essential to V
concept embodied in the law. The
a serious violation of the Act.

Report Type

1981 March Monthly
(2/1/81-2/28/81)

1981 July Monthly
(6/1/81-6/30/81)

1981 September Monthly
(8/1/81-8/31/81)

1982 February Monthly
(2/1/82-2/28/82)

1982 July Monthly
(6/1/82-6/30/82)

Due Date

3/20/81

7/20/81

9/20/81

2/20/82

7/20/82

/2/183

This communication affords you the opportunity top present
the reasons behind the late tenders noted above. Your response
should be filed with the Federal Election Comission, 1325 I
Street, NW, Washington, DC 20463 within fifteen (15) days of the
date of this letter. The Commission will consider your response

0
0r



king aCtoi t
questions t, *4
on our tol"
357-0026*.

Michael s. Filler
Chief
Party/Non-Party Ira
Reports Analysis Di

:12'

0

0

0
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TELECOM WITH: Nary Ellen Padilla, Bookkeeper
initiated call? yesX!L

Cndtdate/Comttee: 24th Congressional District of Califor! ;
Action Committee

VATE: 9/28/83

SUBJECT(S): Late Filer Notice

Ms. Padilla wanted to speak with Mike Filler about the letter iheL
committee received regarding the late filing of the commtteei's
reports. Since Mr. Filler was out of town, I took the call...
Hs. Padilla expressed surprise that the reports were received
at the Commission so late, because she said that she always mails,
the reports by the 19th or 20th of each month. I asked whetherthe reports are sent certified and she responded in the afftlwtt* .I said that if the reports were sent certified and were postmrkj -

CNt by the 19th or 20th of each month, there would be no problem, i u
the Commission takes the date of the postmark as the date therO document is received at the Commission. She further questioned the
February Monthly report, because the late filing notice had listedte:period covered 'as' 2/1/82 through 2/28/82. She wanted to kn,

0 which report we were referring to. I told her that I would research
0O this matter and call her back with the correct reference.

She concluded the conversation by stating that she really did not
have any explanation as to why the reports were received so late

0) and asked for my advise. I told her that the purpose of the letterwas to afford the committee the opportunity to respond, and that
probably the best thing that she could do was to simly send a letter
reiterating our conversation. She agreed to do this.

0

I called Ms. Padilla back to inform her that the proper dates for
the February Report should have been listed as 1/1/82-1/31/82.
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approve

object

no comment

initials

conference date/time
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a 2 U.5.C. 4:
11 CPR 104

4k'@S

Calond
late ,
fileod:

Ly Itl. ftort$

WngrtsSional. Vistrig
*ly me cuItte-

'f). The rebts
late. Listed bel
each was due, and,

1981 a"'cb xpthly

/1981 July Matbly

1981. $eptmbr Monthly

1982 ?ebruety Monthly(1/1/82-1/)l/2).
1982 July 61 tlyiv(6/1/82-4/30/82)

1982 12 Dy Vie-General
(10/1/82-10/13/82)

Due2/8

3/20 /81

7/20/1.

9/20/81

'C

0

0

C
'a

0

'a

10/18/82 (it ce* tied), I

I A non-filer notice was mailed on March 16, 3983 (&tre nt 3).

2_ The cover letter stated that the report was originally mailed on

July 10, 1982 (Attachment 4).

3_/ This report was sent late by certified mail and was not received

until October 25, 1982. (See 11 CFR 104.5(e).)

2/20/82

7/20/82



a-  v I .40a tend to to oae
.response (Attacment 6)

On October 3, 1$43 IS Wills, f 1. *
response to the Septbrt, i 3 late f$Jio ]
that v ,al Oto that t eI nrrtpor'ts 1* Wil, 11 Cft the 1~tb at Otbdt j 6

did nt 4*alis, tht it took * wk
thera. ..t .b t Cugg.et4 there wati

Posal erit btWeen L"Angelse a
DV.C Oe said, in, the tNt T *e woul ail BtAethe 10th of each, mnth to asr evr p
(Attachment 7).

In conclusion# Ms. Padilla, stated that she uasd
efforts to file the reports In a timely fiehion and

othis letter would show that there vas no intett : to ,i4:
the law.

IV, OTHER PENDING MATTERS INITIATED BY RD:
C

None

Y The notice did not reference the 12 Day Pre-General Report.



FEIE-RAL ELECTION COMMIS5ION DATE 29DEC83
COMMITTEE INDEX Jff L'ISluL;I.kIH II0CUMI-INTS - (C) (81-82) PAGE 1

NON-' AfTY RELATED

PP~NflRR W~Uf1NTRECEIPTS DISBURSEMENTS TOrO ILR00 RCuI,
.. COVYRI462 DATES PAGIS8 LOCATION

.A y w to ID,*c -e.0o,.- ....

* 1JAN61 -31J9A91

113O0 -2613161

* 3e , 1361t -2611361

" * 11336! -2611361

1' 3 1361 -281381
11E91 -23EBO

* - ' MAR61 -31MAR61
1 1900 '1'APR61 -30APR81

0 1MAY6l -31MAY01
0 , 'IJUN61 -30JUN61

• , "11JUN6l -30JUN61
1JUN6l -30JUN01

0 .' , IJUL61 -31JUL6I
0 1AIU61 -31AUG01

1IAUG61 -31AUG61
si U0 691 -31AUB61

5,600 1S8P61 -30EP61
0 1OCT61 -20OCT61

500 1NOV61 -30NOV61
1,315 it 1DEC6l -31DEC61

16JUN62
o11.335 ' 'IJAN62 -31JAN62
15,142 .... 1JAN62 -31JA#N2

1JAH82 -31JAN62
*a ,1JAN62 -11JAN62

6,711 , .11392 .-261E962
8,711 IF92 -26332
15,000 1MAR62 -31MAR62
15,000 , IMAR82 v31MARS2
?,076 1APR82 "30APR62

900 IMAY62 -31MAY63
10,345 , 1JUNS2,-30JUN62

1JUN62 -30JUN62
* , IJUN82 -30JUN62

5,000 1JUL12 -30JUL62
0 1AU682 -31AU62

9,000, *, 1SIPS2. -30SEP2
0 10CT62 -130CT92

37,500 140CT62 -22NOV62
, 0 170CT62 -31DEC62

0 110#127 0

61IEC/192/0657
61IEC/193/1720
62f3C/242/4427
S3SEC/264/0919
82FEC/239/0155
62FEC/240/3676
63PEC/282/5192
6IFEC/195/0671
S1FEC/196/2474
SI1EC/197/3588
1 IEC/203/4980
83F1C/284/0918
63FEC/293/0370
U1FZC/204/5490
611EC/206/2692
9313C/284/0917
63FEC/393/0369
611EC/208/1605
61FEC/210/2944
SLEEC/212/0144
62FEC/213/0032
62PEC/233/045E
23EC/224/4021*6
62ESC/231/3774
83FEC/284/0916
63P3C/283/0366
021EC/225/3909
62FEC/231/3771
923EC/229/5310.,
62FEC/231/3766
62PEC/231/3762
62FEC/234/1529
S3PEC/271/4466
63FEC/284/065S
63FEC/283/0367,
6211C/2421/4333
62PEC/244/3156
S2FEC/252/1609
62FBC/252/1617
S2FEC/259/2106
S3PEC/264/5465,1
63FEC/268/0716

179 TOTAL PAGES
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1993 rI9RtUA3IY MONTHLY 0
mAC l0#THL 0.
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MAY NO 4LY .. O .:*
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a enforcement action*

Contact AIdhar a ..... o tonlocal number iS 3OsS7W366

C' n Staff Dir etor
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1d |tification Number s

This letter is praspt.8 by
reports iled by, your committe
a review of, the reports list
Committee repeatedly failed to f
tVimely tiling Is a specific rqu
Campaign Act and essential to fI
"CO'Pt embodied in the law. t

a serious violation of the Act.

1981 March Monthly
(2/1/81-2/28/81)

1981 July Monthly
(6/1/81-6/30/81)

1981 September Monthly
(8/1/81-8/31/81)

1982 February Monthly
(2/l/82-2/28/82)

1982 July Monthly
(6/1/82-6/30/82)

3/20/81

7/20/81

9/20/81

2/20/82

7/20/82

3/27/81
.... 9!

S/10/83

This communication affords you -the opportunity to present
the reasons behind the late tenders noted abovi. your respost
should be filed with the Federal Election CommissiOn, 1325 K
Street, NW, Washington, DC 20463 within fifteen (15) days of the
date of this letter. The Commission will consider your response
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TILI *CO WITH: Nary Ellen Padilla, Bookkeeper
'Ii tiated call? yes,

tndidate/CommIttee: 24th Congressional District of California ..
Action Committee

MiTE: 9/28/83.:

SUBJECT(S): Late Filer Notice

Ms. Padilla wanted to speak with Mike Filler about the letter t6,e
committee received regarding the late filing of the comi e
reports. Since Mr. Filler was out of town, I took the callf.
Ms. Padilla expressed surprise that the reports were received
at the Commission so late, because she said that she always, 04141-
the reports by the 19th or 20th of each month, I asked whether
the reports are sent certified and she responded in the afflft
I said that if the reports were sent certified and were post
by the 19th or 20th of each mnth. there would be no problem,.:
the Commission takes the date of the postmark as the date the
document s received at the Commission. She further questioned the.
February Monthly report, because the late filing notice had lisi i
t 'he-period covered as- 2/1/82 through 2/28/82. she wanted to ki1w
which report we were referring to. I told her that I would resoovk,.

a this matter and call her back with the correct reference.

0 She concluded the conversation by stating that she really did not
have any explanation as to why the reports were received so late
and asked for my advise. 1-told her that the purpose of the lettero was to afford the committee the opportunity to respond, and that
probably the best thing that she could do was to simply send a letter
reiterating our conversation. She agreed to do this.

0

I called Ms. Padilla back to Inform her that the proper dates for
the February Report should have been listed as 1/1/82-1/31/82.
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was L4~ Intention to violate the ly

Sircerely.
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